Regular Meeting

.
S
Columbia,

ILLINOIS

June 24, 2019

City Hall Auditorium 6:30 P.M.
PLAN COMMISSION
Members
Bill Seibel, Chair Amy Mistler
Caren Burggraf Tony Murphy
Doug Garmer Lauren Nobbe
Russell Horsley Andrea Yochum
Pete Ingold
AGENDA

1. Call to order
2. Roll Call

3. Approval of Minutes

4. Public Comments (For Items not on the Agenda)

5. Public Hearings

6. New Business

a. Nominations and Election of Officers
b. Rueck Rd. Right-of-Way Dedication (Attached)

c. Land Transfer between Parcel #11040400007 and Parcel #11040200024 (St. Clair

T0.) (Attached)

7. Old Business

a. Plan Commission Bylaws (Draft Attached)

8. Staff Reports
9. Adjourn

Next Meeting: July 10, 2019

www.columbiaillinois.com

City of Columbia, 208 South Rapp Avenue, Columbia, IL 62236



KA\Surv18_Misc_Surveys_2018\Regions Trust - Mund Property - 86\REGIONS-ROW DEDICATION.dwg, 5/22/2019 3:49:37 PM

FRACTIONAL S.E. 1/4,
S.E. 1/4 SECTION 4

N 89'32°28" W

N.E. CORNER

;NORTH LINE FRACTIONAL
S.E. 1/4, S.E. 1/4 SECTION 4

FRACTIONAL S.E. 1/4,
S.E. 1/4 SEC. 4

LOT 5

FREEBURG, ILLINOIS
(618) 539-3178

S 89°32:28" £ |f£__50.00° 5\
TN32.50"

20° UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT

™ 50.00° 7
>
5 ’/LLI
D N B
N [ 4 o R
N SIx
S N Rl
S S
%) )
50 >
=
, S
%

— DOC. NO. A020132276

20° UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT

EAST LINE FRACTIONAL S.E. 1/4, S.E. 1/4 SECTION 4

EAST LINE ORIGINAL 40’ WIDE RUECK

ROAD R.O.W. (PLAT BOOK "I, PG 49)

|

DEDICATED 32.5° WIDE RUECK ROAD R.O.W.

RHUTASEL and ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSULTING ENGINEERS e LAND SURVEYORS

SALEM, ILLINOIS
(618) 532—1992

IL. LICENSE NO. 184-000287

50" x 75" TRACT T
DEDICATED FOR PUBLIC ‘

RUECK ROAD RIGHT—OF—-WAY DEDICATION
PART OF FRACTIONAL S.E. 1/4 OF THE S.E. 1/4 OF SECTION 4

ROAD RIGHT—OF—WAY
— (0.086 ACt)

50

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

PART OF THE FRACTIONAL SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST
QUARTER OF SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 10 WEST OF THE
THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ST. CLAIR COUNTY, ILLINOIS, MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT AN IRON PIN AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE
FRACTIONAL SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID
SECTION 4; THENCE ON AN ASSUMED BEARING OF NORTH 89 DEGREES 32
MINUTES 28 SECONDS WEST ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE FRACTIONAL
SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 4, A
DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 24
MINUTES 19 SECONDS WEST, PARALLEL WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID
QUARTER—QUARTER SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 75.00 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 32 MINUTES 28 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE
OF 50.00 FEET TO AN IRON PIN ON THE EAST LINE OF SAID
QUARTER—QUARTER SECTION; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 24 MINUTES 19
SECONDS EAST ON SAID EAST LINE, A DISTANCE OF 75.00 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 0.086 ACRE, MORE OR LESS.

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS RIGHT—OF—WAY DEDICATION WAS MADE
UNDER MY DIRECTION FOR THE LOUIS . MUND TRUST AND THAT TO THE
BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION, AND BELIEF, ALL THE INFORMATION
SHOWN HEREON IS TRUE AND ACCURATELY SHOWN.

FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT

GREG J. HAHN [P.L.S. NO. 3769 DATE
LICENSE EXPIRATION DATE: 11/30/2020

N T
LN

ASSUMED NORTH

0 50

SCALE IN FEET

1 S., R.
ST. CLAIR COUNTY, ILLINOIS

10 W. OF THE 3RD P.M.

THE LOUIS . MUND TRUST, AS OWNER OF THE PROPERTY COMPRISING THIS RIGHT—OF-WAY
DEDICATION, HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE THIS DEDICATION TO BE THE FREE AND VOLUNTARY ACT
AND DEED OF SAID PROPERTY OWNER AND DOES HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE CITY OF
COLUMBIA, ILLINOIS FOR PUBLIC USE THE RIGHT—OF—WAY SHOWN HEREON FOR PUBLIC
STREET USES AND PURPOSES, AND FOR MUNICIPAL AND PUBLIC UTILITY, DRAINAGE, AND
TELECOMMUNICATION EASEMENT USES AND PURPOSES. PUBLIC UTILITY SERVICES AND
TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND INSTALLED IN THE DEDICATED
RIGHT-OF—WAY IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE CITY AFTER AT LEAST 24
HOURS ADVANCE NOTICE TO THE CITY ENGINEER HIS DESIGNEE (PUBLIC UTILITY SERVICE
INSTALLATIONS OR TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICE INSTALLATIONS WHICH INTERFERE WITH THE
USE OF THE DEDICATED RIGHT—OF—WAY FOR MUNICIPAL UTILITY SERVICES SHALL BE
RELOCATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE CITY AND AT THE EXPENSE OF
THE PUBLIC UTILITY SERVICE OR TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICE PROVIDER)

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE UNDERSIGNED HAS MADE AND EXECUTED THE ABOVE AND
FOREGOING CERTIFICATE FOR THE USE AND PURPOSES HEREIN SET FORTH THIS

DAY OF 2019.

JOHN C. RASP, TRUSTEE
LOUIS . MUND TRUST

REGIONS BANK, TRUSTEE
LOUIS . MUND TRUST

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
COUNTY OF ST. CLAIR)

I, THE UNDERSIGNED NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID COUNTY IN
THE STATE AFORESAID, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PERSONALLY KNOWN
BY ME TO BE THE SAME PERSONS WHOSE NAMES ARE SUBSCRIBED TO
THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AS SUCH TRUSTEES, APPEARED BEFORE
ME THIS DAY IN PERSON AND ACKNOWLEDGED THAT THEY SIGNED AND
DELIVERED THIS DEDICATION AS THEIR FREE AND VOLUNTARY ACT FOR
THE USES AND PURPOSES THEREIN SET FORTH.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND NOTARIAL SEAL

THIS DAY OF 2019

NOTARY PUBLIC




PROPERTY SKETCH

PART OF FRACTIONAL N.W. 1/4 OF SECTION 3 AND

PART OF FRACTIONAL EAST 1/2 OF SECTION 4 &
10 W. OF THE 3RD P.

Sl

T. 1 S, R.
ST. CLAIR COUNTY, ILLINOIS

5 891212 |[E  500.00

M.

N 0047'48" E
150.00

117.79°
N 0000°00" £

N 49°19°16" W

oros 11—04.0—400-007 i

S 89'12'12" € 569.28"

N 29'14'35" W

663.95

S 0024'19" w

6.17 AC£

S:E. CORNER—\
FRACTIONAL N.E. 1/4,
S.E. 1/4 SECTION 4

SOUTH LINE FRACTIONAL N.E. 1/4, SE. 1/4 SECTION 4

K4Surv18_Misc_Surveys 20118\Reglons Trust - Mund Property - B8\REGIONS-MLUND SKETCH.dwg, 4/30/201% 10:02:50 AM

N 0024'19" | E
75.00

LoT 1

' N B93228" W
NORTH LINE FRACTIONAL S.E. 1/4, S.E. 1/4 SECTION 4 ! .
R R
582.32" mb
/ N|89°32728" W 632.32" o5
’ 20"
FRACITIONAL S.E. 1/4,|S.E. 1/4 SEC. 4 i =
0) LOT 4 i T
g 532
Sy Jwol| (TET
5~ [S3)[2s®
BRELLINGER FIRST ADDITION By %22
s+ TP3RI0ES
tor 5 SJEIRES 558
LotT 3 5uBI3S[ nek
THAR[IES QM
I//LSLK Is&

APRIL 30, 2013

5'891212" € 422.28"
ke SW. 1/4, N.W. 1/4 SECTION 3
ol g
B U )
5 EXISTING 46.3 ACRE TRACT
FRACTIONAL AR PARCEl NUMBFR
£ 1/4, NE 1/4 =\ 11-03.0-100-046
SECTION 4 K\y
EXISTING 88.19 ACRE TRACT
PARCEL NUMBER Az ‘«’%
11-04.0-200-024 \. B
.
&E S.W. CORNER
% - FRACTIONAL N.W. 1/4
o SECTION 3
SOUTH LINE S.W. 1/4 N.W. 7/4 SECTION 3
""" N 8912'12" W 124318’
78.20" \
NE CORNER ] M8912°12" W
FRACTIONAL N.E. 7/4, \
S.E. 1/4 SECTION 4 g
e}
et
Lo
=
[€p)
D
(@)
(-
2
o \ < \
N f2
© “IN
IS
53
Ly
5 \ = \ ™
~ N =
s S N
5 % \
= \ 5 \ ohs
<
- ASSUMED NORTH
Z
\ = \ 150 0 150
<
FRACTIONAL s s \ .
y 5 ) ()
NE 1/4, SE. 1/4 E 2 SCALE IN FEET
SECTION 4 N 900000" £ : = \
“¥|3 B
%8 L
sailo @
3
53
@ a 3
§ g S.W. 1/4 SECTION 3
5
)

PROPOSED 50’ x 75° TRACT
TO BE DEDICATED FOR PUBLIC
ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY (0.086 AC)

RHUTASEL and ASSOCIATES, INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS e LAND SURVEYORS

FREEBURG, ILLINOIS SALEM, ILLINOIS
(618) 539—3178 (618) 532—1992
IL. LICENSE NO. 184-000287




RHUTASEL and ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSULTING ENGINEERS « LAND SURVEYORS

Regions Trust
LOU MUND PROPERTIES
Proposed 2.50 Acre Tract for Possible Future Extension of Rueck Road
April 29, 2019

Part of the fractional east half of Section 4 and part of the fractional northwest quarter of
Section 3, all in Township 1 South, Range 10 West of the Third Principal Meridian, St. Clair
County, Illinois, more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at a steel stake at the northeast corner of the fractional southeast quarter of
said Section 4; thence on an assumed bearing of South 00 degrees 24 minutes 19 seconds West
on the east line of the fractional southeast quarter of Section 4, distance of 1332.56 feet to an iron
pin at the southeast corner of the fractional northeast quarter of the southeast quarter of Section
4; thence North 89 degrees 32 minutes 28 seconds West on the south line of the fractional
northeast quarter of the southeast quarter of Section 4, a distance of 50.00 feet to a point; thence
North 00 degrees 24 minutes 19 seconds East, parallel with the east line of the fractional
southeast quarter of Section 4, a distance of 1336.99 feet to a point of curvature; thence northerly
on a tangential curve to the left having a radius of 475.00 feet, an arc distance of 199.24 feet
(chord = North 11 degrees 36 minutes 41 seconds West, 197.79 feet) to a point; thence North 23
degrees 37 minutes 41 seconds West, a distance of 321.46 feet to a point; thence South 89
degrees 12 minutes 12 seconds East, a distance of 77.72 feet to a point on the northeast line of
the former Missouri Pacific Railroad Company Right-of-Way; thence South 23 degrees 57
minutes 27 seconds East on said northeast line, a distance of 539.58 feet to an iron pin on the
south line of the southwest quarter of the northwest quarter of Section 3; thence North 89 degrees
12 minutes 12 seconds West on said south line, a distance of 78.20 feet to the point of beginning,
containing 2.50 acres, more or less.

4 Industrial Drive, P.O. Box 97
Freeburg, lllinois 62243-0097
Phone: (618) 539-3178
FAX: (618) 539-3174
E-Mail: raai.freeburg@rhutasel.net
Website: www.rhutasel.net



Parcels

— Streets

| AN . ..
= - City Limit
T Tl

World Street Map

Feet
June 7, 2019

ILLINOIS

' | Prepared By HDPNER@SHIFHIN



Colimbia,  CITY OF COLUMBIA

ILLINOIS PLAN COMMISSION BYLAWS

Part 1: Commission Establishment and Purpose

A. The City of Columbia Plan Commission is established by Ordinance #615 of the City. Council,
incorporated as Section 2.32.010 of the City of Columbia Municipal Code, as amended.

B. The primary function of the Plan Commission is to serve in an advisory capacity to the City
Council for matters concerning Columbia’s growth and development. The /Plan-Commission
shall have the powers and duties delegated to it as set forth by City ordinance ‘and applicable
provisions of lllinois state statutes and Federal law.

C. The Plan Commission is the principal steward of the Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Code, and
Subdivision Code, including amendments and supplements thereto. The specific objectives
and purposes of the Commission are those outlined in saiddocuments and in the Municipal
Code. The Commission shall recommend to the City Council.those changes necessary to
maintain the Comprehensive Plan as a viable tool to guide the development of Columbia and
the surrounding community. The Commission is alsoresponsible for helping to implement the
Comprehensive Plan through the Subdivision and Zoning Codes. The Commission shall
review necessary code amendments and staff reports for all proposed developments, zoning
changes, and special uses, making recommendations to the City Council.

Part2: Membership and Terms

A. The Plan Commission shall consist of 9 members over the age of 18 years, who shall reside
in Columbia, or within 1 %2 miles of the_municipal corporate boundaries, but not closer to
another city than to Columbia. At any given time, no more than 3 members shall reside
outside of Columbia city limits. Ideally, membership should include at least 1 Commissioner
from each of Columbia’s aldermanic'wards.

B. Plan Commissioners shall be appointed by the Mayor and approved by the City Council. No
member of the Commission shall hold any elected office of the City of Columbia. However,
the Mayor and City Clerk may serve as ex-officio members of the Plan Commission, without a
vote on the.Commission. Compensation, if any, shall be set by ordinance.

C. Plan Commissioners shall be appointed to 3-year terms, staggered such that the terms of 3
members shall begin each year on the first day of May to coincide with the City’s fiscal year.
Members shall serve a maximum of 3 terms, which may be served consecutively or non-
consecutively. The Mayor may waive the 3-term limit and allow a member to serve 1
additional term, if there are no qualified candidates when said member’s third term expires.
Ex-officio members shall serve only for the terms of their elected offices.

D. When a position on the Plan Commission is vacated mid-term, the Chairperson shall request
that the Mayor appoint a qualified replacement. The new appointee shall serve out the
remainder of the vacated term and may be reappointed to serve his or her own term(s). The
vacated partial term served shall not count against the 3-term limit.

Part 3: Administration, Officers, and Duties

A. The election of officers shall take place during the first regular Plan Commission meeting of
each City fiscal year. A Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson, and Secretary shall be nominated
from within the Commission and elected by Commission members according to normal voting
procedures established herein.

Effective Date (insert date) 1



City of Columbia Plan Commission Bylaws

Officers shall be elected to 1-year terms. Sitting officers may be elected to consecutive terms
for as long as they are eligible to serve on the Plan Commission. In the event an officer
position becomes vacant, a successor shall be elected at the next regular meeting of the
Commission to serve the remainder of the original term of office.

Any officer elected by the Commission may be removed at any time without cause by the
affirmative vote of ?/; of the entire membership of the Commission (6 of 9 Commissioners).

The duties of officers shall be as follows:

Chairperson: The Chairperson shall supervise the affairs of the Plan Commission,
preside at all meetings of the Commission, and appoint committees necessary to carry
out the purpose of the Plan Commission.

Vice-Chairperson: The Vice-Chairperson shall perform such duties delegated by the
Chairperson. In the absence or disability of the Chairperson, the Vice-Chairperson shall
perform the duties and exercise the powers of the Chairperson.

Secretary: The Secretary shall be responsible for maintaining<records of attendance,
votes, and minutes for all Plan Commission meetings. The Secretary shall maintain a
permanent record of all such items, which shall open at all times for public inspection.

The Director of Community Development shall serve as the City staff liaison to the
Commission and shall be responsible for providing necessary information, documentation,
reports, and recommendations to the Commission.

The City will provide administrative assistance to prepare and-post agendas, publish notices
of public hearing, and generally support the Secretary of the Plan Commission in carrying out
the duties of office.

The City Clerk shall furnish the Commission with copies of all pertinent documents, including
ordinances, Comprehensive Plan, Zoning.Code, Subdivision Code, plans, and data relevant
to carrying out the responsibilities of Plan Commission.

The Plan Commission may prepare reports and recommendations for the consideration of the
City Council for any matter reasonably related to its responsibilities, including capital
improvements.

Part 4: Plan Commission Meetings

A.

Regular meetings shall be held once per month on the second Monday of each month.
Meetings shall be held in the Auditorium of Columbia City Hall at 208 South Rapp St., unless
otherwise decided by the Plan Commission. An agenda listing the meeting location and items
to be discussed shall be posted at City Hall and on the City’s official website no later than 1
week prior to the scheduled meeting.

Special - meetings may be called by the Chairperson, or by any 3 members, with no less than
48 hours notice to each member.

All meetings or portions of meetings shall be open to the general public, except those that
may be closed per lllinois state statutes.

A quorum shall consist of a majority of all appointed members of the Commission. No final
action shall be taken on any measure before the Commission without a quorum being
present. The Chairperson shall vote with other Commission members.

All members shall have equal voting rights and the individual vote of each member shall be
counted as 1 vote. A tie vote will be judged to be a negative action by the Plan Commission.

No member shall vote on a matter before the Commission wherein such member has any
personal or business interest. In such circumstances, the affected member shall not
participate in any Plan Commission discussions or deliberations on the matter. See also Part
7: Ethics and Rules of Conduct.

Effective Date (insert date) 2



City of Columbia Plan Commission Bylaws

G.

H.

J.

Plan Commission meetings shall be conducted according to the latest edition of Roberts
Rules of Order, except as otherwise provided in these bylaws.

Unless otherwise provided by law applicable to a specific vote or action, a majority vote of all
Commissioners present shall constitute the recommendation or action of the Commission.
This shall apply to motions either for or against an application. If such motion fails to receive
a majority vote, the Commission may entertain a new motion. A tie vote, or the failure to
obtain a majority vote, shall constitute a denial or "failure to recommend" as may be
applicable.

All members of the public attending any Plan Commission meeting shall be allowed to
address the Commission on any matter appearing on the agenda or any other business of
the Commission. This shall not apply to public hearings, which are outlined in Part 5: Public

Hearings.

1. Individuals wishing to speak on items not appearing on the agenda shall'be given an
opportunity to comment during the “Input from Residents” section of the agenda.

2. Individuals wishing to speak on a specific agenda item shall be given an opportunity
to comment prior to the conclusion of said item, but before the Commission votes, if
applicable.

3. After being recognized by the Chairperson and invited'to speak, each commenter
shall be allowed 5 minutes to speak, which may be extended for an additional 3-
minute period at the sole discretion of the Chairperson. Members of the Commission
shall be allowed the opportunity to ask follow-up:-questions of any individual
addressing the Commission.

4. Audience members shall refrain from making any comments until being recognized
by the Chairperson and invited to" speak. The Chairperson may request any person
who disrupts a Plan Commission-meeting or speaks out of turn to leave the meeting.
Individuals who disobey the Chairperson’s request to leave may be forcibly removed
by an officer of the City of Columbia Police Department.

The normal order of business for regular Plan Commission meetings shall be:
1. Call to Order
Roll Call & Establish Quorum
Approval of Minutes
Input from Residents

Public:Hearings

2

3

4

5

6..=New Business
7. Old Business

8. Committee Reports

9. Staff Reports and Communications
1

0. Adjournment

Part 5: Public Hearings

A.

The Plan Commission will hold public hearings as required by City ordinance. The Director of
Community Development shall ensure a public notice is published in accordance with
applicable provisions of the City of Columbia Municipal Code.

An applicant may appear on his or her own behalf or be represented by counsel or agent.

Unless otherwise required by law, the Plan Commission may exclude from consideration any
irrelevant, immaterial, incompetent, or unduly repetitious testimony or other evidence.

Effective Date (insert date) 3



City of Columbia Plan Commission Bylaws

D. Those wishing to speak during the public hearing, either for or against the proposed action,
shall sign-in on the sheet provided by City staff. This requirement may be waived at the sole
discretion of the Chairperson.

E. Public hearings before the Plan Commission shall be conducted according to the following
order of business and procedures:

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

The Chairperson will call the agenda item, including a description of the requested
action.

Commissioners wishing to abstain from voting will declare their intent and the
Chairperson will declare a quorum.

Commissioners will report any verbal or written ex parte communications' received
prior to the public hearing.

The Chairperson will validate the publication of public notice in accordance with
applicable provisions of the Municipal Code.

The Director of Community Development or designee will present the staff report and
recommendation. Commissioners will then have the opportunity to question staff
regarding the information presented.

The applicant or applicant’'s agent will present their request and outline the reason for
the proposed action. Commissioners will then_have the opportunity to question the
applicant regarding the information presented:

The Chairperson will explain the public hearing process to those in attendance.

The Chairperson will open the public hearing and recognize speakers in the order
listed on the sign-in sheet. If the sign-in requirement is waived, the Chairperson will
recognize speakers by a show of hands.

After being recognized by the Chairperson and invited to speak, each commenter
shall be allowed 5 minutes to speak. Individual speakers may speak on behalf of or
represent groups, organizations;.orother entities. Commissioners will be allowed the
opportunity to ask follow-up questions of each speaker.

Speakers are expected to refrain from making irrelevant, immaterial, or unduly
repetitious testimony.

Audience-members shall refrain from making any comments until being recognized
by the Chairperson and invited to speak. The Chairperson may request any person
who disrupts a Plan Commission meeting or speaks out of turn to leave the meeting.
Individuals who disobey the Chairperson’s request to leave may be forcibly removed
by an officerof the City of Columbia Police Department.

After hearing from all speakers, the Chairperson will ask staff for a report of any
written or verbal comments that need to be recorded in the minutes.

The Chairperson will call for any final comments from the public and close the public
comment portion of the public hearing upon the conclusion of final comments.

The applicant or applicant’s agent will have the opportunity to present a rebuttal to
questions and concerns raised by the public. Commissioners will be allowed the
opportunity to ask follow-up questions of the applicant.

The Plan Commission will then deliberate and vote.

At any time prior to voting, the public hearing may be adjourned to a future Plan
Commission meeting (tabled) by motion, second, and majority vote.

The Chairperson will close the public hearing. A copy of the minutes and
recommended action will be forwarded to the City Council for consideration.

Effective Date (insert date) 4



City of Columbia Plan Commission Bylaws

Part 6: Committees

A.

B.

The Chairperson may create Committees of the Plan Commission and refer certain research
or other necessary tasks to these Committees, which may include but not be limited to:

Subdivision Committee: The Subdivision Committee may review proposals to develop
land and applications to subdivide land within the City of Columbia and within 1 2 miles
of the city limits.

Zoning Committee: The Zoning Committee may review proposals to change the zoning
of property within the City of Columbia, including special use applications. Whenthese
proposals are made in conjunction with the establishment of a subdivision the two
committees will work together. If requested by the City Council, the Zoning Committee
may review annexation proposals for zoning implications.

Comprehensive Plan Committee: The Comprehensive Plan Committee continuously
reviews the plan in light of the constantly changing environment and proposes changes to
keep the plan a viable tool to support the present and future development or
redevelopment of the city.

Ad Hoc Committee(s): One or more Ad Hoc Committees.may.be appointed to assist in
the development and implementation of special topic plans prepared to supplement the
Comprehensive Plan. Examples of special topic plans may._include transportation,
parks/open space, downtown, specific neighborhood/district,” economic development,
historic preservation, infrastructure/utilities, or .other topics relevant to the long-term
growth and development of Columbia.

Each committee shall consist of 3 Plan Commission members, who shall elect a Chairperson,
determine a meeting schedule, and generally’ operate according to the same rules as
established for the Plan Commission. Committee ‘meeting agendas shall be posted and
meetings shall be open to the public. Aiquorum shall consist of 2 committee members.

Part 7: Ethics and Rules of Conduct

A.

Commission members should not miss more than 2 consecutive meetings, nor 4 or more
meetings in any 12-month period. If either situation should occur, the Commission officers
may discuss it with the affected Commission member. If sufficient improvement in attendance
does not occur within a reasonable time, the Chairperson may recommend to the Mayor and
City Council that the affected Commission member be removed from office. Commission
members should. call or email the Community Development Department and Chairperson
prior to any.meeting at which they expect to be absent or tardy.

On all matters-in“which a Commission member has a direct financial interest and/or on
matters involving property in which a member has an ownership interest, that member shall
abstain from discussion and voting on the matter. Members abstaining shall disclose, except
where it violates a confidence, the general nature of the conflict, and the minutes shall so
record the conflict and abstention.

On other matters which could involve a conflict of interest, members shall disclose all
pertinent facts relating to the potential conflict, except where it violates a confidence, which
facts shall be included in the minutes of the proceedings. The member may then abstain from
discussion and voting on the matter.

If a question is raised under this section at any Commission meeting concerning the eligibility
of a member of the Commission to vote on any matter, such questions shall be finally
determined by the concurring vote of at least 5 members of the Commission, not including
the member with the potential conflict.

Commission member shall refrain, to the extent practical, from engaging in verbal or written
ex parte communications regarding any matter upon which the Plan Commission will be
asked to take action. All ex parte communications shall be disclosed before voting on the
matter. Oral communications shall be disclosed by naming the person spoken to and nature

Effective Date (insert date) 5



City of Columbia Plan Commission Bylaws

of the information discussed. This information shall be recorded in the meeting minutes.
Written communications shall be submitted to the Chairperson to be read into the meeting
minutes and a copy retained for the record. Upon reporting ex parte communications, the
reporting Commissioner may vote on the matter.

F. A Commission member may submit a petition and appear on his or her own behalf before the
Commission, provided said member shall not vote or participate in Commission deliberations
regarding the matter. A Commission member shall not appear before the Commission as a
representative or agent of another petitioner during the member's term of office.

G. A Commission member, when speaking to individuals, groups or organizations, shall indicate
representation of the Commission. When speaking for personal purposes, the Commission
member shall indicate that the stated opinions and beliefs are not necessarily the opinions
and beliefs of the Commission as a whole.

H. The Commission and/or its individual members shall not intrude into the management of the
Community Development Department or into those matters that are’ best’ handled
administratively within City Hall.

I. Commission members shall not engage in any employment or endeavor, orin any business
transaction, wherein the membership on the Commission would be.a qualification for such
employment or endeavor, or a significant reason for the business transaction.

J. Commission members shall not accept gifts or other favors' from applicants, their
representatives, or other persons and institutions concerned with matters which have been,
are now, or which might come before the Commission.

K. Commission members shall conduct themselves at Commission meetings in a fair,
courteous, and respectful manner.

Part 8: Adoption and Amendments

A. Prior to becoming effective, these bylaws 'shall be approved by a resolution of the City
Council after a review by the Plan.Commission and an affirmative vote of %/, of the entire
membership of the Commission (6 of 9 Commissioners). Amendments or revisions hereto
shall follow the same procedure.

B. The Plan Commission shall review these bylaws annually and recommend any necessary
changes to the City'Council.

Effective Date (insert date) 6



	PC Agenda 06-24-19.pdf
	Mund Right-of-Way Dedication & Land Transfer (Meeting Binder1).pdf
	Plan Commission Bylaws_DRAFT2.pdf



